TOC0185355

Message

From: Rick Lloyd [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RLLOYD]
Sent: 7/16/2012 5:24:18 PM

To: Sandra Cooper [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=scooper]

Subject: RE: 2/3

No he is tied to Greenland and Amerisco so he cant say scrap it

————— original Message-----

From: Sandra Cooper

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 4:39 PM
To: Rick Lloyd

Subject: RE: 2/3

Not convincing him

Sandra Cooper
Mayor

Town of Collingwood

office of the mayor

97 Hurontario Street
Box 157

ColTlingwood, ON

L9y 375

Email: scooper@collingwood.ca
Phone: 705.445.8451 ext 3226
Fax: 705.445.2448

Mobile:

————— original Message-----

From: Rick Lloyd

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 4:33 PM
To: Sandra Cooper

Subject: RE: 2/3

great

————— original Message-----

From: Sandra Cooper

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 4:32 PM
To: Rick Lloyd

Subject: Re: 2/3

We are trying to convince Dale rescind

sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

Sandra Cooper
Mayor

Town of Collingwood
office of the mayor
97 Hurontario Street
Box 157

ColTlingwood, ON

L9y 375

Email: scooper@collingwood.ca
Phone: 705.445.8451 ext 3226
Fax: 705.445.2448

MobiTe: N

————— original Message -----

From: Rick Lloyd

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 04:24 PM
To: Sandra Cooper

Subject: RE: 2/3



If you want it scraped then I think we can make that happen,let me know

————— original Message-----

From: Sandra Cooper

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 4:16 PM
To: Rick LToyd

Subject: 2/3

DM
Do we have two thirds to scrap central Park and take option A?

sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

Sandra Cooper
Mayor

Town of Collingwood

office of the mayor

97 Hurontario Street
Box 157

collingwood, ON

L9y 325

Email: scooper@collingwood.ca
Phone: 705.445.8451 ext 3226
Fax: 705.445.2448

Mobile:

TOC0185355



